
1

Jacob Paget

From: Phillip Nicholson 
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 1:37 pm
To: Listed Projects
Subject: RE: Application for listing in Fast-track Approvals Bill - Warkworth South (Waimanawa)

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Hi Rob, 
 
Thanks for your email. 
 
The correct enƟty is Classic Builders Group Limited, NZBN 9429030465497. 
 
Have a great weekend. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

 

Phillip Nicholson  
Development Manager  
Level 3, 12 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland CBD, Auckland, 1010  
P.   
E.  | W. www.classicdevelopments.co.nz  
 

 

 
 

 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 3:54 PM 
To: Classic Developments web site info   
Subject: Application for listing in Fast‐track Approvals Bill ‐ Warkworth South (Waimanawa) 

 
Kia ora Phillip, 
 
Thanks for your application for listing in the Fast‐track Approvals Bill. We are assessing it for completeness, 
and have one question for your clarification.  
 
The organisation name “Classic Group” – we have been unable to find a record of this entity with the exact 
name on the companies register. Can you please provide some information about this entity in terms of its 
structure?  
 
Could you please provide your response by 5pm tomorrow Friday 5 July 2024 at the latest. 
 
Kind regards 
Rob  
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